
From: Deana M. Bennett
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: NGL protests of Solaris SWD applications
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 2:31:59 PM

Hello,
 
On behalf of NGL, I am submitting protests on the following Solaris administrative applications:
 
Texas Ranger SWD No. 1. The proposed well will be located 3,000' FSL & 275' FEL in Section 6,
Township 21S, Range 27E in Eddy County, New Mexico.
 
Caltrops SWD No. 1, which will be located 550’ from the South line and 120’ from the West line,
Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
 
Siege 165 State SWD No. 1. The proposed well will be located 565' FSL & 275' FWL in Section 2,
Township 24S, Range 29E in Eddy County, New Mexico.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions,
 
Deana
 

Deana M. Bennett
Lawyer
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800
 
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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